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August 20, 1979

Joe Don Coock
P. 0. Box 159
Roswell, N.M. 88201
Re: Merland
#1-0-24-22-26
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Cook:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-103 on the
subject well for additional informaticn. Please
show hour and date well was spudded, the WOC time,
pressure test and resulits of same, and submit a
copy of the temperature survey. Further, accord-
ing to our field man, the 8 5/8" was set at 412'
and 145 sacks of Class C was pumped down the 1"

to circulate to the surface. Please check this.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
please feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

I s

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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